NWB Manager of Licensing WR2E : ¢

From: NWB Manager of Licensing [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca] [L‘ &LL wae.
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 9:41 AM

To: Trotter, Bruce

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Quality at Goose Lake Camp

Coordinates latitude 65°35’'N and longitude 106°25'W, southeast of Bathurst Inlet. License
number in our office is NWB2GOO0510. Dundee Precious Metals are in the process of being
assigned this license. The contact person is John Laitin, email
jlaitin@dundeeprecious.com

Hope this helps. If you need further info please don't hesitate to contact our office.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O0. Box 1185

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

————— Original Message-----

From: Trotter, Bruce [mailto:BTrotter@GOV.NU.CA]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 8:54 AM

To: NWB Manager of Licensing

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Quality at Goose Lake Camp

Hi Phyllis: Where is the Goose Lake Camp located and would you have any
details about the camp. Robert Phillips is no longer here and I am
providing coverage until the new Environmental Health Officers starts in
July. Thanks.

Bruce

----- Original Message-----

From: NWB Manager of Licensing [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.cal
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 11:30 AM

To: Baddaloo, Earle; Robert Phillips; Trotter, Bruce; Jim Rogers;
Colette Spagnuolo; Derrick Moggy

Subject: Drinking Water Quality at Goose Lake Camp

For your information and any action. The Nunavut Water Board received
telephone call on June 28, 2005 from a concerned employee at the Goose
Lake Camp. The employee did not wish to have his name revealed. He
indicated that the water is not fit for human consumption, no sampling
had been done that he knows of, and he and others were told to purchase
bottled water at their own expense if they didn't like what was
provided.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.0O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunawvut.ca



